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mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 4:33 PM

To: 'mail.admin@finksburg.org'

Subject: FPACC - Meeting Reminder - March 28, 2013

Reminder: 

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc. 

General Membership Meeting 

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited 

When: March 28, 2013, 7 PM 

Where: Finksburg Branch Carroll County Public Library 

FPACC Meeting 3/28/2013:  

The future for Finksburg/FPACC, do you care? Slate of Candidates 

For over 10 years, FPACC has been the only organization representing the citizens and businesses 

of the 4th election district. The organization has been instrumental in bringing together the 

community to discuss important issues, such as: proposed business park, MTBE contamination, 

Finksburg Plan, musical arena, library, etc. With the FPACC board elections upon us, the board is 

looking for new board members. If you are interested or have questions, please contact us 

at mail.admin@finksburg.org. 

Finksburg Corridor Plan: 

Community Information Meeting To Be Held on Finksburg Corridor Plan 
The next community meeting is scheduled for Wed. 4/3/2013 (Rescheduled from 3/6/2013), 6 PM 

at the Finksburg Library. 

 

Please see our website for the latest information: http://www.finksburg.org 
 

Board of Directors: 
• Sissy (Alice) Altstatt • Christopher Gayo • Gary Kerns 

• Frank Lago • Michael Davis  

Finksburg Planning and Citizens’ Council Inc., P.O. Box 70 Finksburg, Maryland  21048 

www.finksburg.org 

 


